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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:51 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The First Tucson 2018 Auction is Online! *  *

 

 
 

 The Tucson Show 2018 Mineral Auction! 
 

The Tucson Show has arrived and the new auctions begin today! The new show 
introduces a new format! This auction will feature 30 fine mineral specimens 
featuring a mix of selected showroom minerals and new items from the show, 
each to be offered with a starting reserve of only $100! The specimens in this 
auction will range from $500 retail to thousands of dollars retail and all will 

open at the ridiculously low reserve of $100. It doesn't get much better than that 
for auction participants. Bid early and bid often. Have fun and Good Luck!!! 

 

Tucson 2018 Auction #1 
 

The Tucson Show Updates are Coming Soon! 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The HUGE Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale Continues! 

30% to 50% Discounts 
on every specimen on the entire website! 

 

Note: The website prices are not discounted. The discounts 

will be applied upon check out. Don't miss the great deals! 

 

also.... 

 

The Double Keystone Showroom Sale Continues! 

  

 * Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts * 

 

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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Try it free today 

  

 

  

 


